STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA August 30, 197 8 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FRANKLIN (505) 827-2434

SECRETARY

Mr. W. A. Moncrief, Jr.
400 Metro Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Dewey E. Thornton
Amendment o
Administrative Order NSP-1107
to
Administrative Order NSL-980

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for a non-standard
location for your Phillips State Well No. 1-Y located 1675
feet from the South line and 625 feet from the East line of
Section 8, Township 16 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Undesignated
Hume-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule
104 (F), you are hereby authorized to operate the above-
described acreage as a non-standard unit.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dr

cc: O0il Conservation Division - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee -~ Hobbs
Central Leasing - State Land Office - Santa Fe



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

© JERRY APODACA " August 28, 1978 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
y GOVERNOR . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
' . a SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501

NICK FRANKUN (505) 827-2434

BECRETARY

Mr. W. A.. Moncrlef Jr. Ce ">;"'f’_
400 Metro Building 'Z'Z*“'”*'”““ﬁ"“’ '
Mldland, Tean~ 79701

Attentlon:~ Dewey E. Thornton_ '

Admlnlstratlve Order NSP 1107

" Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your'apblication‘fer approval of a
320-acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of the
following acreage in an undesignated Hume-Morrow Gas Pool:.

B LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: E/2 - -

It is my understandlng that thlS unit is to be dedlcated
to your Phillips State No. 1-Y Well located 1675 feet from
the South line and 625 feet from the East line of said
Section 8. o

By authority granted me under the provisions of

Rule 104 (F), you are hereby authorized to operate the
- above-described acreage as a non-standard unit.

Very truly yeurs,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dr

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Central Leasing - State Land Office - Santa Fe




